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Chapter 2341: Chapter 2336-major discovery

“The next afternoon, in the Special Investigation Group office at the Shanghai police station. ”

“A third whiteboard had been added to the case, and each whiteboard was filled with all kinds of case
information. ”

“Through the clues provided by su Zheng, the police found two other employees of Yida. ”

“It turned out that the two of them had returned to their hometown in Xian province more than a
decade ago and engaged in other business. Unfortunately, they were no longer alive. ”

“One had a terminal illness, and the other had a car accident. ”

“Thirty years ago, Zhang haoren founded Yida Finance and Economics with a total of five people,
including himself. ”

“Now, he had found the whereabouts of three of them, but the two most important brothers, Zhang
haoren and Zhang xingkui, were missing. ”

“According to su Zheng, Zhang haoren was the only one who could open his safe. No one else had seen
what was inside. ”

“Moreover, they had never known Gao chaolin and sun Yujiao, nor Norway they ever seen the sandaway
watch.”

“Hence, su Zheng should not know anything about the arm case. ”

“Now, the only way to make a breakthrough in the case was to find Zhang haoren himself. However,
according to the investigation, the two brothers had never returned to their hometown. Other than the
time when they sent the money, they had not contacted their family. ”

“Although there were rumors that the two brothers went to Australia, that was more than a decade ago.
No one knew where they were now. ”

“""Zhang haoren, from baizhen in Xian province, born in 1957,”” Zeng ke said.””If this person is still
alive, he would be 63 years old this year. ”

“’"He doesn’t have any close relatives left in his family, except for his brother, Zhang xingkui, of course.

”

“""In fact, Zhang xingkui is not Zhang haoren’s biological brother. They are half-brothers, and ... Zhang
xingkui is the son of a mistress. ”

“’"In order to marry Zhang xingkui’s mother, Zhang haoren’s father did not hesitate to abandon his poor
wife. Zhang haoren bore a grudge against him, so after he graduated from high school, he went to
Shanghai to develop his career and rarely contacted his father ... ”



“""Three years later, the younger brother Zhang xingkui graduated from high school but didn’t make it
to college. He came to Shanghai to seek shelter from Zhang haoren. After that, the brothers recruited su
Zheng and the others to set up Yida finance ...”” ”

“After Zeng ke finished his introduction, Ran Tao stood up and reported,”” ”

“” According to the clues provided by su Zheng, we found Zhang haoren’s relative who received the
money transfer that year. Unfortunately, the money transfer slip was nowhere to be found!”

“’"He only remembered that the money was transferred from Australial”” ”

“”\What’s the use of that money?”” Zhao Yu asked,””didn’t you say it was used to build graves? Who's
grave?llll ”

“””Well, the letter said that it was for Zhang haoren’s biological mother to build a grave,”” Ran Tao
replied.””That relative is Zhang haoren’s uncle.”” ”
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“’”0Oh?”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment and asked,””that is to say, the money was sent by Zhang

haoren and has nothing to do with Zhang xingkui?”” ”
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“””] think so?”” Ran Tao guessed,””if the two brothers sent the money, they should have sent it to their
father and Zhang xingkui’s mother, right?”” ”

“””When did Zhang haoren’s mother pass away?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ”
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“7”Well ...”” Ran Tao looked at the information and replied,””a long time ago. He passed away in 1987.
At that time, Zhang haoren had not established Yida company yet!”” ”

“”"His uncle said that ever since Zhang haoren’s father drove her out of the house, Zhang haoren’s
mother never married again. She fell ill from depression and finally died of iliness ...”” ”

“””0h ...”” Zhao Yu organized his thoughts, then asked,””so ... Did you find Zhang haoren’s photo?”” ”

“’”No...”” Ran Tao said.””The police detectives have tried their best. Whether it is Zhang haoren or
Zhang xingkui, they did not leave any photos!”” ”

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu asked,””they even set up a company. Didn’t they apply for an ID card? “”Oh
...”” He immediately thought about it and immediately understood.””By the way, they didn’t register at
all ...”

“’"It seems like they knew what they were going to do from the very beginning ... They were prepared
to escape in advance ...””"”
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“""Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin said,””I’'m thinking, if the Zhang brothers really ran to da ao, would they

return to their old jobs?”
“’”Should we contact the other side and ask them to help us look for him?”” ”

“""Enl”” Zhao Yu nodded.””Okay, then I'll leave this to you!”” If there’s a need, we can send someone to
da ao personally ...”””

“”” Alright!”” Wu Xiumin nodded in agreement. ”



“""Team leader ...”” At this time, Zeng ke stretched out his hand to Zhao Yu and said,””Zhang haoren’s
portrait is out. Please take a look!”””

“As he spoke, he projected the portrait he had just received onto the big screen. ”
It was a detailed 3D portrait that looked no different from a real person.

“He saw that Zhang haoren looked more ordinary. His cheekbones were high, making him look thin and
weak. His eyes were dull and lifeless, and he looked somewhat dispirited. ”

“’"This is a portrait of Zhang haoren when he was young. There’s also a portrait of him now!”” ”

“As he spoke, Zeng ke changed the 3D portrait, and Zhang haoren suddenly looked more than 30 years
older, turning into an old man with thin hair and a wrinkled face. ”

“’"0Okay,”” Zhao Yu said to everyone.””Everyone, send these two portraits to your respective teams, so
that the witnesses and related personnel can identify them carefully! ”

“”\Wu Xiumin,”” he said to Wu Xiumin,””after you get in touch with da ao, send these two photos to
them and ask them to compare them with the database!”” ”

“” Alright!”” Wu Xiumin nodded in agreement. ”
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“"7eng ke,”” Zhao Yu said to Zeng ke,””we have Zhang haoren’s portrait, but we haven’t gotten his DNA
yet. You can discuss with forensic Zhang to see if there is any way to get his DNA. If that doesn’t work,
you can find someone who is closest to him by blood!”””

“*” Alright,”” he said. Zeng ke said. ”

“""Tao,”” Zhao Yu said to Ran Tao,””show Gao chaolin’s brother the portrait!”” Let’s see if he’s seen
Zhang haoren before!”” ”

“Ran Tao made an “”OK”” gesture.”

“””By the way,”” Ran Tao quickly reported,””| forgot to tell you that Gao chaolin’s brother admitted that
Gao chaolin’s ham business was probably smuggling!”” ”

“””Because he had delivered goods to the dock several times in the past, and the goods were all
delivered in the middle of the night, which made him very puzzled. Only now did | realize that his
brother’s business is probably smuggling!”” ”
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“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu thought about it seriously, then said,
line, to see if Gao chaolin and Zhang haoren have any relationship

then you have to continue to investigate this

IHII ”

“"” Alright, leave this to me!”” Ran Tao promised. ”
““"\What about cui?”” he asked. Zhao Yu looked around and asked,””where is she?”””

“7"0h,”” Zeng ke replied in a hurry.””She heard that the Japanese who is living in Villa No. 19 has
returned, so she went to find out more about the situation!”” ”

lllllloh .”IIII ”



“Just as Zhao Yu was nodding, his phone suddenly rang. He opened it and saw that it was cui Lizhu. ”
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“After picking up, an excited voice immediately came from the other side.

“""Boss, a big discovery, a big discovery ...”” Cui Lizhu shouted excitedly.””| already know what the
relationship between good Zhang and Gao Chao and Lin ginyan is!”””

Chapter 2342: Suicide by jumping off a building

“’"It can’t be?”” As soon as he heard that cui Lizhu had found an important clue, Zhao Yu immediately
straightened his neck and said,””could it be that the Japanese knew something? He ... What kind of work
is he doing?”””
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cui Lizhu quickly clarified.”” It has nothing to do with that Japanese man. I've already talked
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to him, and he doesn’t know anything ...

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””how did you find out?”” ”
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“’"It’s still the old man opposite Villa 19,”” cui Lizhu said.””Just now, | saw Zeng ke post the profile
picture of the suspect, good man Zhang, so | immediately sent it to the old man!”””

“””| didn’t have much hope at first, but the old man replied to me very quickly and said that he seemed
to have seen this person before!”” ”

“’”0Oh?”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu’s interest was piqued, and he quickly turned on the speaker so that
everyone could hear.”
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“’”| happened to be in Villa 19, so | quickly met the old man!”” Cui Lizhu continued,
turns out that our previous thinking might have been wrong!”

guess what? It

“*"The old man said that 30 years ago, he met the man in the photo at the door. At that time, the man
was talking to the nanny of the Lin family ...”” ”

“""\What? A nanny?”” Zhao Yu was surprised. ”

“"”Yes, | am!”” Cui Lizhu said,””the old man saw it more than once, and he saw it very clearly. He could
confirm that the young man who was talking to the nanny was good Zhang!"”” ”
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“”"And,”” cui Lizhu continued,””the old man also said that when good Zhang talked to the nanny, they
seemed very intimate, as if they were dating ... ”

“’”0Once, he even saw the nanny give the man some money ...”” ”
Good Zhang ... Nanny ...

“’"\What'’s the housekeeper’s name, and how old is she?””Zhao Yu quickly asked. ”



“””The nanny was also very young. In the old man’s words, although she wasn’t particularly beautiful,
she had a delicate face and good facial features ...”” Cui Lizhu replied.””As for her name, he didn’t
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know
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“""Boss,”” cui Lizhu said seriously,””if the murderer who set the fire to Gao chaolin’s family was really
good Zhang, then the cause of the incident may be related to the nanny!”””

“’"\We have to find out the nanny’s identity as soon as possible!”” ”

“"”0kay, you can ask the old man again,”” Zhao Yu said.”” About the housekeeper, like how long she
worked in the Lin family, her appearance, or how she dressed! Let’s hurry up and investigate on our
Side!”" n

“After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu quickly waved at Ran Tao.””Hurry up! Hurry up and ask Gao
chaolin’s brother if his brother has a nanny. He should know!”” ”

“””0h ... Yes, yes, yes ...”” Ran Tao realized that it was a serious matter, so he immediately ran out of the
office.”
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“””Su ... Su Zheng ...”” Zeng ke patted his forehead and said,””ask this man. Maybe we can find out more

about the nanny!”””
“After that, he immediately took out his phone and contacted the Xian Zhou police ... ”
Nanny ... Nanny ...
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“Zhao Yu stood in front of the whiteboard and added the word “”nanny”” to an important position. ”
Could it be ...

“Zhao Yu linked the name of the nanny to Zhang haoren, then associated it with the nature of Zhang
haoren’s job. All kinds of speculations emerged in Zhao Yu’s mind. ”

Could it be ... That the housekeeper was deliberately arranged by Zhang haoren to stay at Gao Lin’s
house?

The purpose ... The purpose was to find evidence of Gao chaolin’s smuggling and then extort him? Or ...
Or was it to make money? was he trying to earn money by laundering money for Gao chaolin?

“Half an arm, an expensive watch, a safe, a fire, a nanny, fake accounts, smuggling ... What was the truth
behind all these suspicions? ”

“If it was really for money, why didn’t Zhang haoren and the housekeeper touch the watch? ”
“Even if he had forgotten the password, why didn’t he take off the watch before putting his arm in? ”

Or ... Had they already robbed a large amount of wealth from the Lin family and no longer needed to
wear that watch?

Was there any description of the damage to the property in the fire report?



“"”Boss, boss ...”” At this time, Ran Tao suddenly rushed into the office in a panic. He first shouted at
Zhao Yu, then said to Zeng ke,””hurry up and check the past records. Gao Chao said that he
remembered that his brother had a housekeeper at home!”” ”

“’"But, the housekeeper is already dead. She committed suicide by jumping off a building!”” ”
“"\What?”” "

Everyone was shocked.

“’"He committed suicide?”” “”Name?”” Zhao Yu asked.””Do you know his name?”””

“*”1 don’t know ...”” Ran Tao shook his head.””Gao chaochao said that he could remember what the
housekeeper looked like, but he didn’t know her name! ”

“’"The housekeeper worked in his house for a long time, but then she suddenly jumped off a building
and committed suicide!”””

“""Suicide by jumping off a building ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””from where?”” The Lin family? Which
year did you dance?”””

“"Um ...”” Ran Tao scratched his head and replied,””| forgot to ask just now, but when | heard that he
jumped off the building, | immediately came to report it!”” ”
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“’"Don’t worry, I'll call him back now

“Then, Ran Tao pressed the button on his mobile phone again and called Gao Chao. He put the phone on
speaker so that everyone could hear him.”

“The call was picked up quickly. After understanding the situation, Gao chaochao replied,”” ”

“”” don’t know where | committed suicide either. | only know that | probably didn’t jump from my
brother’s house. Also, it wasn’t my brother or sister-in-law who told me about it. | heard it from the
employees in the company!”””
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“’"Then ... Which year?”” Ran Tao asked again,””when did she jump off the building?”” ”

“’Hmm ... Let me think ... | think ... | think ...”” Gao Chao tried to recall.””It was the year my brother’s
family got into trouble, right?”” ”

“’" Ah?"” Ran Tao was stunned.””You mean, after the fire at your brother’s house, the housekeeper
jumped?”” he asked.”

“””No... No... It should be before ... Let me think ...”” Gao chaochao tried hard to recall for a few seconds,
then said with certainty,””l remember, it should be the housekeeper who jumped off the building first! ”

“""Yes, that’s right ... At that time, | heard it from the delivery employees in my hometown. At that time,
big brother’s house hadn’t caught on fire yet! ”

“""Probably ... Probably ... About six or seven months before the fire? ”

“""Police officer ...”” Gao chaochao asked,””do you mean that the fire in my brother’s house was related
to this housekeeper?”””



“””She was so young,”” Ran Tao asked excitedly.””Why did she jump off the building?”” Did you
know?llll ”
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. I don’t know!”” Gao Chao replied,””at that time, | also asked the workers, but they couldn’t

answer clearly!”””

“"\Well,”” Ran Tao said.””Give me a list of people who knew about this. Let’s find out how they got the

nn n

news ...
“””0h ... Oh oh ...”” Gao chaochao didn’t dare to refute, so he immediately agreed. ”

“After he hung up the phone, Ran Tao was the first to open his eyes wide and say,””””Do you guys think
that Gao chaolin did something to the housekeeper? ”

“’"The housekeeper took it too hard and jumped off the building! And then ... The housekeeper’s
boyfriend, Zhang haoren, set fire to the house and killed their entire family?”” ”

“’"The pointis ...”” Zhao Yu said.””What about the arm in the safe? Why isn’t it Gao chaolin ‘s, but sun
Yujlaol S?Hll ”

Chapter 2343: | can only have supper!

“A day later, on the plane to Australia.”
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“’”Brother-in-law,”” Ding Lan said innocently,””you’re really good at making trouble!”” Can’t you just

stop for a while during such a sensitive period? ”

“"”You have so many detectives under you, and you’re a Special Investigation Group in the criminal
Division. As long as you give an order to the people in great Australia, everything will be fine, right? ”

“”"Do you have to ... Personally make a move?”” ”

“Ding Lan was right. Zhao Yu didn’t bring anyone with him to investigate the arm and safe case in
Australia, but planned to go alone. ”

“However, his current status was important. How could secret services agree to this? ”
Zhao Yu’s suggestion was met with unanimous opposition from Miao kun and Xu Qin.

“However, although they were Zhao Yu’s direct subordinates, they knew Zhao Yu’s temper very well.
Their objection was valid, but Zhao Yu might not carry it out. ”

“In the end, just in case, he asked Ding Lan to bring a few excellent secret agents with her to accompany
Zhao Yu.”

“At that moment, even though Ding Lan and Zhao Yu were sitting together, there were still a few secret
agents hiding in the cabin, protecting them in the dark. ”



“"”Sister LAN,”” Zhao Yu said seriously,””a criminal who set fire to kill a family of four has been living a
happy life for more than 30 years. Do you think this is fair to the victims?”” ”

“””Here we go again. | knew you’d talk to me about these great principles!”” Ding Lan pouted.””We're
not even talking about the same problem, okay! ”

“"”| didn’t say that your case isn’t important. | mean, there’s no need for you to come here personally!””

”

“""Hehe ...”” Zhao Yu laughed lightly and said,””think about it, why did | come alone? | didn’t even bring
your sister Miao Ying with me.”””

“’"You ...”” Ding Lan suddenly understood.””You want to mess around in da ‘ao?”””

“"”Go to helll”” Zhao Yu’s eyes almost popped out of his head.””I’'m a promiscuous detective who walks
around carrying my chastity Memorial Arch. Don’t you taint my reputation!”””

“””Actually ...”” Zhao Yu looked at Ding Lan affectionately.””l don’t want to mess around in da ‘ao. | just
want to mess around with you!”” ”

“’”| knew it. My father-in-law and mother-in-law were worried about me and would send you to protect
me, so ... Hehehehe ...”””

Zhao Yu rubbed his hands together and smiled like a big Bad Wolf.

“””Don’t give me that!”” Ding Lan glared at him.””You still want to flirt with your sister-in-law?!”” | know
you’re trying to be smart!”

“’"The reason why you came here alone is because you want us, the Secret Service, to help you with the
Work!”” n

“’"\Wahaha ...”” Zhao Yu laughed,””sister LAN knows me best! You secret agents are much more
efficient than the police! ”

“""Da ao isn’t that big. It shouldn’t be hard for you to find someone, right?”” ”
“""Tsk!”” Ding Lan complained,””don’t call me sister LAN in the future! It sounds so retarded!”” ”

“’"You see, we complement each other,”” Zhao yuyou said.””Your mission is to protect me. The shorter
| stay in Australia, the earlier your mission will end! ”

“’”If you help me find the suspect, I'll be able to reveal the truth of the case and complete the task of
the Special Investigation Group. Isn’t this great cooperation?”” ”

“’” Alright, alright ...”” Ding Lan waved her hand and said,””don’t say such things in front of a hooligan.
You know everything!”” ”

“""\We're already looking for him in Australia according to the portrait you provided!”

nn

“"”But let’s get this straight,”” Ding Lan said seriously,
Iuck!”” n”

whether we can find it or not depends on our
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“""] understand, | understand!”” Zhao Yu smiled.””But with you guys, I’'m much more at ease! ”



“” At that time, the two brothers were wanted by the police, so they must have snuck into Australia. I'm
afraid it’ll be difficult for the authorities to find any information on them. ”

“””| had no choice but to ask for the help of secret services!”” ”

“””The Secret Service has its own rules. Unless it’s an extremely urgent and important mission, they
won’t waste resources easily. This is because of you, Mr. Crazy detective!”” “”If it was someone else, the
higher-ups definitely wouldn’t have agreed!”” Ding Lan said in a daze.”
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“””| understand, | understand, but ...”” Zhao Yu said seriously,””in my opinion, this is an extremely
urgent task! It’s been 30 years. If the murderer is already dead, we might never know the truth!”””

“””Mm ...”” Ding Lan glanced at Zhao Yu affectionately.””Brother-in-law, you look so handsome when
you’re serious!”” But when he’s poor, how can he be such a hooligan?”””

“At fouro’ clock in the afternoon, Zhao Yu and Ding Lan arrived at the great Australian police
Department. The people there received a notice and sent someone to receive Zhao Yu.”

“Zhao Yu was very well-known in the industry, and the Australian Government attached great
importance to him. Even the Bureau chief, Secretary, and other high-ranking officials attended the
welcome ceremony. ”

“After the drinking ceremony, the local leaders said that they would send someone to fully support Zhao
Yu’s investigation. ”

Zhao Yu immediately called for a short meeting and assigned related tasks to them.

“This time, Zhao Yu only had one purpose in coming to da ao, and that was to find the whereabouts of
Zhang haoren and his brother. Only by finding the two of them could he reveal the truth of the arm
amphibian case. ”

“Originally, the local police station had prepared a special welcome party for Zhao Yu, but Zhao Yu had
refused. ”

“After all the tasks were assigned, he and Ding Lan found a small restaurant near the hotel and had a
simple meal.”

“Of course, Zhao Yu didn’t stay idle while he was eating. ”

He had been video calling Miao Ying and the others to find out about the investigation progress in
Shanghai.
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“7"\We still haven’t found any news about the nanny,”” Miao Ying reported regretfully.””We’ve looked
for a lot of people, but these people only have a vague impression of the nanny, but they don’t know
her name, let alone any specific information about her. ”

“” At the moment, we only know that the housekeeper jumped from a hospital. However, we don’t
know which hospital it was and why she jumped ...
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“’"\Where’s Su Zheng?”” “”What did su Zheng say?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”



“””Su Zheng said,”” Miao Ying replied.””He also saw the housekeeper and Zhang haoren together, but
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he didn’t know that the woman was someone else’s housekeeper

“””Moreover, Zhang haoren didn’t seem willing to introduce him to them, so they didn’t ask in detail

nnn

nn:

“””| want to know, where did Zhang haoren live at that time?”” Zhao Yu said,””is there anything else we
can find now?”””

“""Su Zheng said,”” Miao Ying said,””Zhang haoren and his brother usually live in the company. They
have no other place to live! However, | don’t know if the housekeeper has a place to stay ...”” ”

“ All”” Zhao Yu sighed helplessly,””it seems that if we want to know the housekeeper’s identity, we
can only find Zhang haoren and his brother!”” ”

“7"Mm ...”"” Miao Ying took the information and said,””forensic Zhang has already extracted the DNA of
Zhang haoren’s brother’s relatives. Through the genetic map, they can roughly deduce the DNA
sequence of Zhang haoren’s brother, with an error of about 10%. ”

“””However, as long as you can catch the person, it’s enough to meet the comparison standard!”” ”

“"”Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””we’re still looking for them. We can only hope that the two of
them never left Australia. If they escaped overseas, then ...”” ”

“Just as Zhao Yu was sighing, Ding Lan’s phone suddenly vibrated. Someone had sent her a message. ”
“After Ding Lan finished reading the message, she said to Zhao Yu,””””Brother-in-law, are you full?”” ”

“’”No, | didn ‘t!”” Zhao Yu pointed at the food on the table and said,””l haven’t even touched my
chopsticks yet!”” ”

“"”Then we can only have supper!”” Ding Lan smiled faintly.””My men said that they might have already
found Wanwan’s possible target!”” ”

Chapter 2344: Chapter 2338-have you seen it before?

“’"No, | can’t tell you this!”””

“In the speeding car, Ding Lan rejected Zhao Yu’s request. ”
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“7” Actually,”” Ding Lan explained,””it’s not that | don’t want to tell you, but I’'m not too sure myself
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“’”Don’t mess around. Your efficiency and advanced technology are too terrifying!”” Zhao Yu
begged,””no identity information, no photos, no phone number, just a 3D image drawn by the artists,
and you can find a person who has been missing for 30 years? ”

“”"And it’s so fast. If we have such a method, won’t the term fugitive disappear from the dictionary?”” ”



“’”1t’s not like that,”” Ding Lan said.””Technology aside, the main issue is resources. It’s not as simple as
you think!”

“""Besides, it’s also a matter of probability. Also, it doesn’t necessarily mean that he’s the person we’re
looking for!”

“"”Take a look ...”” Ding Lan handed Zhao Yu her phone and asked,””do they look alike?”” ”
ll””This .""” n

Zhao Yu looked at the photo on his phone. It was a real-time photo that the agents had sent to Ding Lan.
They had all been secretly taken for the suspect.

Zhao Yu took a closer look and felt that it was a little different from the 3D portrait.

“’"This man’s name is Lin bentao. He’s 61 years old and runs a small supermarket,”” Ding Lan said.””We
found out that this man’s identity is fake. He doesn’t enjoy any government subsidies, so he should be a
black person.”

“"Through the computer comparison, we found that his facial features are 78% similar to the wanted
portrait. This is considered high among the portraits.”” ”

“””Oh ...”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””the suspects are the two brothers. Have you checked? does this
person have any other brothers?”””

“””No,”” Ding Lan said.””Not only does he have no brothers, but he also doesn’t have a family. He only
hired a young man in the shop ...”” ”

“””Also, he lives in the shop and has no other place to live. ”

“""My people have already set up the perimeter, the suspect will definitely not be able to escape!
“’But,”” Ding Lan said,””this is your Criminal Division’s mission, after all. It’s not convenient for our
special agents to show their faces! Do you understand what | mean?”” ”

“Zhao Yu, of course, understood that these secret agents usually had other identities, so it was not
convenient for them to show their faces. ”

“””Don’t worry! He’s just a 60-year-old man, how can | let him run away?”” Then, Zhao Yu returned the
phone to Ding Lan.””I just hope | didn’t find the wrong person ...”” ”

“It was already past 10 pm. As da ao was a city that never slept, it was only the peak hour now. The road
was filled with cars and cars. They drove for more than half an hour before they arrived at their
destination. ”

“This was a residential area on the east side of Australia, close to the dock. The people in the residential
area were complicated. There were local fishermen, foreign workers, and many dark-skinned foreigners

”

The suspect’s small supermarket was at the entrance of the residential area. It looked old and a little
shabby.



“The lights were on, and through the floor-to-ceiling windows, he could see that there were no
customers in the supermarket. ”

“After Zhao Yu got out of the car, he walked straight to the supermarket. Miao Ying touched her gun out
of habit, and after making sure that there was no problem, she followed Zhao Yu.”

Ding ding ...
“When the door opened, it made a ding-ding sound, signaling the arrival of customers. ”

“The supermarket was filled with a fishy smell, and the goods on the shelves were all placed in a
crooked way. ”

“After entering the shop, Zhao Yu and Ding Lan immediately saw the suspect in front of the counter. He
was a heavily balding old man in a rather unkempt outfit, who was eating a bow! of braised noodles at
the counter.”

“When Zhao Yu and Miao Ying came in, the man didn’t even look back. He was eating his noodles while
looking up at the TV above the counter. ”

A horse race was being broadcasted on the TV. The old man was so focused on the game that he didn’t
even bother to eat his noodles.
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“””1t can’t be?”” Zhao Yu came to the counter and asked casually,””it’s so late, why is there a horse
race? This is a replay of the match, right?”” ”

“Hearing Zhao Yu’s question, the old man turned around and looked at Zhao Yu, then said,””””You're
not from here, right?”” He pointed at the television.””It’s Friday today. This is the grand finale of the
horse racing competition. It’s all the most popular horse races and it’s going to be very exciting!”” ”

wunn

Oh, you have a good eye. I’'m from Shanghai,”” Zhao Yu said with a smile.””Why does it sound like
you’re from Shanghai, too?”” ”

His words alerted the old man.

“He put down his chopsticks, looked at Zhao Yu carefully, and said,””Your hearing is really good. I've
never been to Shanghai, so how can there be a Shanghai smell?”””

“"”|s that so?”” Zhao Yu sniffed and said,””is there a fire here? Why do | smell a fire?”” ”
“’"\What?”” This time, the old man was stunned, and his eyes clearly showed a strange look. ”

“’"\What? Fire?”” At this moment, a young man with a mop walked out from behind the counter. He said

in surprise,””where? How come | don’t smell it? ”

“""Father,”” he asked the old man,””do you smell it?”” Don’t tell me it’s the stove you use to cook
noodles?”””

“’"You ...”” The old man ignored the young man’s question. He stared at Zhao Yu without blinking and
asked,””what can | do for you?"””



“Hearing the old lady’s words, Zhao Yu took out the photo that he had prepared in advance from his
pocket and said,””””We want to ask you if you’ve seen this thing before!”” ”

“The old man took the photo. Although he wasn’t wearing reading glasses, after taking a look, he
trembled and his face turned pale! ”

It was the old Schneider safe that had its paint peeled off.

“Looking at the old man’s shocked expression, Zhao Yu and Ding Lan were relieved. They had found the
right person. This old man should be the suspect they were looking for! ”

nn

“’"\What’s wrong?”” At this moment, the young man came over with a mop and asked,
looking for my father to see?”””

what are you

nn

“""Xiao Ming,”” the old man looked at Zhao Yu and said to the young man,
do here! You can get off work now!”””

there’s nothing for you to

“””0Oh?”” The more the old man said this, the more worried the young man was. He had to come over to
see the photo.”

“’"How is it?”” Zhao Yu asked calmly,””have you seen this thing before?”” ”

nn nn:

“””Besides ... Besides this thing,”” the old man asked,””is there anything else?”” ”

llllllother things?"" ”
“Zhao Yu looked at Ding Lan, then took out the other photos and showed them to the old woman. ”
“These photos included the watch, Villa 19, and the severed arm ... ”

“This time, when the old man saw these photos, although he was still trembling, his face suddenly
revealed a relieved expression. ”

III

“’"\What ... What are these things?!”” The young man leaned forward and looked at the photo as wel

“However, Ding Lan caught the young man by surprise and pressed his arms down, pinning his hands
behind his back and pressing him to the ground. ”

“’”Quch ... Ouch ... It hurts ... It hurts so much. What are you doing ... Ah ...”””

“The young man cried out in pain. The old man quickly raised his hands and said with a trembling
voice,”””” Alright, I'm done! | know, | know what you’re looking for! ”

nn n

“"I"ll tell you, I'll tell you, I'll tell you everything ...

Chapter 2345: Chapter 2340-framed

“""Come on!”” The old man put his hands together, waiting to be handcuffed.””I’ll go with you!”” He
said. It’s been so many years, | thought you wouldn’t come!”” ”



“””You are ...”” The young man named Xiaoming realized something and looked at Zhao Yu and Ding Lan
in surprise.””Are they police officers?”” Father, what happened?”” ”

nn:

“’"It’s alright, it’s all in the past!”” The old man said to little Ming,””just take care of the supermarket
while I'm not here. If | don’t come back, the supermarket will be yours!”” ”

“"”Can’t ... Can’t come back ...”” Xiaoming was stunned.””No... No way?”” Is there a misunderstanding
here‘?”" ”

“"\Whether there’s a misunderstanding or not, we’ll know once you tell us!”” Zhao Yu pointed at the

nn; '”” ”

door of the supermarket and said to Xiao Ming,””if you want to know, then close the door
Zhao Yu’s meaning was obvious. He wanted the old lady to tell him everything now.

“””This ..."”” The old man was a little surprised, but he still waved his hand at Xiaoming. ”

“un

“Little Ming immediately went to the door and hung a sign that said “”closed.”” ”

“””Mr. Zhang,”” Zhao Yu turned to the old man and said,””we’ve been looking for a long time, and |
can’t wait to know the truth. So, please tell me the truth here!”””

“" AI1”” The old man sighed heavily. ”

")” ”nn

“’"Mr. Zhang ...”” Xiaoming was surprised again.””You ... Your surname is Zhang

“"”Right! You’re right, my surname is indeed Zhang!”” The old man gestured to the stool next to the
counter, then leaned on the counter with his elbow and said with difficulty,””I know ... What you two
are here for!”

nnn

“””Shanghai ... Is my home! My home is in Shanghai ...

“At first, Zhao Yu wanted to send the young man away, but considering that there was no need to keep
the case a secret, he asked him to stay. ”

“Then, Zhao Yu and Ding Lan sat on the stool, waiting for the answer to be revealed. ”
“However, the old man’s first sentence surprised the two.”

“’"My real name is Zhang xingkui, and my brother is Zhang haoren. Because of his harmonious tone,
everyone calls him good Zhang ...”” ”

F* ck!

“Zhao Yu and Ding Lan exchanged a look. They thought that the old man in front of them was Zhang
haoren, but they didn’t expect him to be Zhang haoren’s younger brother, Zhang xingkui. ”

“’"My brother is three years older than me. He opened a finance company in the center of Shanghai.
After | graduated, he asked me to help him.”

“’"The company’s business is very busy, and the two of us can’t handle it. So, | called three of my
classmates over. ”



“””This safe belongs to our company!”” The old man pointed at the photo.””But I've never seen my
brother open it! ”

ll””l . Um .“II” n
The old man didn’t know how to continue.

“Zhao Yu often dealt with cold cases, so he understood that the old man couldn’t continue because he
was about to get to the main point. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu gave him a hint.””You didn’t see the safe open, but you know what’s inside, right?”” ”
“Hearing Zhao Yu’s question, the old lady shivered, then nodded in relief and said,”” ”

“"Yes, | ... | only found out later! Before we ran away, my brother wanted to open the safe, but he
couldn’t open it. | don’t know if the password was wrong or if there was something wrong with the safe!

”

“" At that time, the police could find us at any time, so we couldn’t carry the safe out of the building,
so...So we could only go to the basement and hide it!”” ”

What the ...

Zhao Yu sighed in his heart. He didn’t expect that cui Lizhu’s guess would be right. The reason why the
arm was left in the safe was because they couldn’t open it!

“"Then, what's in the safe?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ”

“”My brother said ...”” The old man swallowed and said,””he cut off the man’s hand and put it in the
SafE!”” ”

nn

“’"That person ...”” Zhao Yu caught the important word and asked,””which person?”” ”

nn

“’”It’s that vicious woman ...”” The old man’s face twitched, and he said excitedly,””when we started to

escape, my brother told me everything! ”

“7" At first, | thought it was just a simple economic crime. When the news died down, we could go home
and live the life we used to live, but...I didn’t expect things to be so serious ...”” ”

“""\Who is that vicious lady?”” Zhao Yu reminded her,””let’s start with this evil woman!”””

nn

“?Um ...”” The old man adjusted his thoughts and said,””when he was running a finance company in
Shanghai, my brother had a girlfriend. Um ... How should | put it?”

“”| think they are junior high school classmates. We are from Xian province! “”At that time, Xian
province was still a rural area. Most of our children would choose to develop in Shanghai after
graduation ...”

nn n

“’"Then, my brother met this female classmate, and the two of them got together very quickly ...

“"\What’s her name?”” “”What kind of job?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”



nn

“’"Her name is you ran, but | don’t know her last name,
Wen ‘an road, and she’s a nanny for a rich family!”” ”

the old man said.””She’s in Fuxing District on

The nanny ...
Zhao Yu nodded to himself. All the clues had finally come together.

“’"The evil woman I’'m talking about is the mistress of that house!”” The old man suddenly clenched his
fists and said with great excitement,””that evil woman had a priceless watch. One day ... The watch was
lost. She framed ... Framed my brother’s girlfriend, saying that she had stolen the watch and demanded
that she pay forit...”

“" After that, they even called the police and took youran to the police station. It was a very serious
matter ... ”

“’"The most vicious thing is that they even informed youran’s family, making it so that everyone in her
family knows about it ...”” ”

“’"It can’t be!”” Ding Lan couldn’t help but ask,””how can you frame someone without any evidence?"””

”

nn nn

“’"The evidence is,”” the old lady said angrily,””the evil woman’s child, her son, said that he saw the
watch being taken away by the nanny! He said it with absolute certainty ... ”

nnn

“"”So, the police will also be biased towards them ...

“’"Then ... What happened after that?”” Zhao Yu seemed to have understood the whole story, so he
immediately asked,””how was this matter resolved?”” ”

“’"How can we solve this ...”” The old man said regretfully.””The evil woman’s family is rich. She said
that she wants to hire a lawyer to file a lawsuit and that she wants youran to go to jail ... ”

“””Youran was a thin-skinned girl. Coupled with the rumors from her hometown, she couldn’t bear the
burden and actually jumped off a building to commit suicide!!!”””

“At this point, the old man’s eyes were filled with tears and his body was trembling. ”

“" Ah?"” “"\Where did she jump from?”” Zhao Yu asked, frowning. ”

nn nn

“”"Her hometown, a hospital in her hometown in Xian Zhou,”” the old man said.””Under the pressure,
youran’s mental state has already developed problems, so her family arranged for her to be admitted to
the hospital. However, she jumped off the building before she could even finish her examination ...”” ”

“’"\Where ... Where’s your brother?”” she asked. “”Why isn’t your brother with her?”” Ding Lan asked. ”

nn

our family’s reputation is not good, and they

III

“’"My brother ... Sigh ...”” The old man said regretfully,
have not dared to reveal their relationship to the family

“""So, after the incident, my brother couldn’t get close to youran ... ”

“"\When my brother heard the news of youran’s death, sigh ...”” As a teardrop fell, the old man finally
couldn’t control his tears ... ”



Chapter 2346: Chapter 2340-anger ignited

“""Logically speaking ...”” In the small supermarket under the night sky, the old man continued to
recall.””Youran has already jumped off the building. This should be enough to prove her innocence,
right? ”

“’"However, the evil woman's family still didn’t let it go. They said that youran committed suicide out of
fear of punishment and said a lot of nasty things ... ”

“’"My brother doesn’t understand. How could they still insult people like that when they’re already
dead?”

unn

So, from that time on, my brother made up his mind to make the wicked woman’s family pay the

price, but ...”” The old man said clearly,””in the beginning, the so-called price he was talking about was
not to pay with his life! ”

“’”Because we’re in the account book business. After my brother investigated the evil woman’s family,
he suspected that there was something wrong with their business. Maybe it was involved in smuggling
or money laundering ... ”

“"”So, my brother’s original plan was to investigate in secret, find evidence of their family’s illegal
activities, and put them in jail! ”

“””But ... No one expected that the situation would worsen ... Because ... Because an accident happened

nnn

“7”0h? An accident?”” “”What accident?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“"" At that time, my brother didn’t have time to eat or drink. He just wanted to find evidence of that evil
woman’s family’s crimes, so he often followed them ... ”

“’”0One time, he followed them to a private banquet. He wanted to take some photos secretly, but when
he was doing so, he suddenly discovered something unexpected ... ”

“”"That evil woman ... That evil woman was actually wearing that watch! That watch ... | suspect that
youran stole it!”””

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Ding Lan both took a deep breath. One could only imagine how furious Zhang
haoren would be when he saw the watch. ”

nn

“’"\What’s even more unacceptable is ...”” The old man continued,””someone at the table saw the evil

woman’s watch, so they asked her,’didn’t you lose your watch?’”

“”” And then, that evil woman actually told the truth without hiding anything ...

“’” Ah?"”” Ding Lan was surprised.””A watch? there’s a truth to a watch?”””



“””She said that her son had hidden the watch!”” The old lady gritted her teeth and said,””at that time,
his son accidentally broke the watch while playing. He was afraid of being punished by his mother, so he
lied and said that he saw the nanny steal the watch!”

“" After that, when the evil woman was cleaning the room, she found the missing watch under the
child’s blanket. That was when she found out what had happened ...”” ”

Oh ...

Zhao Yu suddenly understood. No wonder the watch shop owner in Shanghai said that he Norway
repaired the sandaway 1918!

It turned out that the watch had been broken by sun Yujiao’s son!

nn nn

“””The most infuriating thing is,”” the old man said,
the evil woman always had a smile on her face, as if the girl had never jumped off the building

my brother said that when she said these words,

I”
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She didn’t have any intention of repenting. She didn’t even blame her son for lying. It felt like she was
telling an ordinary family story, and youran’s death had nothing to do with them.”

nn

“’”|t was because he witnessed all of this that my brother changed his original plan,”” the old man

said.””He decided not to search for any more evidence! ”

“""Even if | find evidence, I'll only be in jail for a few years at most. Besides, the evil woman’s husband
has an underworld background. ”

“’"That’s why my brother has made up his mind. An eye for an eye. He’ll make them pay for youran’s
lifelll”

“"”So, so that’s what happened ...”” He said. ”

“As he spoke, the old man’s entire body trembled, as if he had once again experienced that terrifying
incident from back then. ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu tried to ask,””what happened?”” ”
“"My brother carefully studied the structure of their villa and developed his revenge plan. ”

“’"Then, one night, he found an opportunity to sneak into the evil woman’s house and started his
revenge ...”” The old man recalled with difficulty.””My brother didn’t tell me the details. ”

“’"He only told me that he made that evil woman wear that watch and used an axe to chop off her arm

”

“” After that, he killed the evil woman and her husband. Then, he lit a fire and burned down their villa ...

”

“””He said that the evil woman’s son lied and deserved to die! ”

“’"However, the evil woman’s daughter was innocent, but he couldn’t care less when he set the fire. In
the end, he let the evil woman’s entire family die in the fire ... ”



“” After that,”” the old man continued,””my brother put the evil woman’s arm into a bag, took it back
to the company, and put it in the safe ... ”

“””He said, he couldn’t explain clearly why he was doing this! Perhaps, he wanted to hide his hatred in
the safe so that every time he thought of his crimes, he would take it out to take a look and reduce his
guilt. ”

nnn

“’"But in fact, he never opened the safe again after the first time he putitin ...

“After hearing the old man’s confession, Zhao Yu thought about it carefully. Although his confession was
not much different from what he had imagined, he still felt that there was something wrong. ”

nn

“""Police officer,”” the old man said,””my brother told me all this, but | have never seen it before!”” ”

“”” Also, my brother only told me these secrets after we were in exile. | only heard the news about the
villa catching fire and the death of a family of four, but ...”” ”

“*”If my brother didn’t tell me, | wouldn’t have known anything!”” ”

“’”What happened after that? What happened?”” Zhao Yu asked,””how did you put the safe in the
basement? And why did you run away?”” ”

nn

“’”That was two years after the fire,”” the old man said.””More and more customers knew about our
business, and we did better and better. We did make a lot of money ... ”

“’”My classmates and | all knew that it was a crime to help people fake accounts and launder money,
but we were still blinded by money. Until one day, one of our important clients was arrested by the
police, and we panicked!”

“'" At first, we were hoping that the client wouldn’t rat us out, but unfortunately, the situation was
much worse than we thought!”

“’"\NWe were also quite suspicious in the beginning because we did the accounts of that important
customer flawlessly. ”

“"”So, my brother started to ask around, and then he found out that we were being watched by our
peers!”

“”"The major client was arrested because someone reported him!”

nn nn

“’"Then, we knew that it was impossible for us to escape by luck, so,”” the old man said,””we packed

our things overnight and prepared to escape! ”

“”” At that time, | even asked my brother to open the safe and take out the money and documents. How
would | know that there would be a man in there ...”” ”

“As he spoke, the old man ruthlessly pulled at his hair and said dejectedly,””””He actually put that
person in the safe for two years! Also, because it was never opened in the middle, | actually forgot the
password!”””



Chapter 2347: The same ending

“"" At first ...”” In the small supermarket, the old man was still telling her what had happened that
year.””My brother didn’t intend to tell me what was in the safe! ”

nn

“’"\We all thought that it was just some money and account books,”” the old man shook his head and
said.””And, because we couldn’t open it at that time, our original plan was to take the safe with us!”

“""But there are too many people in the building, and there are security guards at the door. It’s too eye-
catching to just carry a big safe out like this! ”

nn

“’”Now that | think about it, it was quite dangerous back then!”” The old man recalled,””the day we
were ready to run away, my brother finally thought of a way to let me and him carry the safe to the
basement and hide it. ”

“"\We can’t tell suZheng about the safe, so my brother gave them some money in advance and
dismissed them!"”

“””Then, we carried the safe downstairs ... ”

“""The safe was very heavy. We used a book cart to barely carry it downstairs. Then, we opened a
storage room in the basement and hid the safe in a corner.”

“’” At that time,”” the old man pursed his lips,””| thought that it was only temporary. It wouldn’t be long
before | could come back with my brother and use the money in the safe to rise again!”” ”

“””But | didn’t expect that once | left ... It would be my entire life!”””

“’"You just said that it’s quite dangerous!”” Zhao Yu asked,””what’s so close?”” ”

nn

“’"0h ..."”” The old man then remembered and said hurriedly,””my brother and | hid the safe and pushed
the cart back. But as soon as we reached the door, we saw that someone was already rummaging
through the company!”

“””Needless to say, those people must be in plain clothes ... ”

“’”If we had been one step too late, or if we hadn’t hidden the safe, maybe ... By then, we wouldn’t
have been able to escape!”” ”

“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and continued to ask,””then, what happened after that? What happened?
Where’s your big brother?”” ”

nn

“" All""” The old man sighed heavily again and said sadly,””after we escaped, | thought we could just
hide in another city, but...My brother contacted people and was ready to smuggle into Australia ... ”

“"”| didn’t want to go at that time. | said it was too dangerous to smuggle and it was too far from home.

”

“"”However, my big brother was very determined to smuggle ... ”



“””Then, we had a fight at the port where we were smuggling goods. My brother had no choice but to
reveal that he had killed someone!”

“*” After | heard that, | was dumbfounded. That was when | realized what was in the safe! ”

“”"Then, my brother advised me to go with him. There are plenty of opportunities to develop in
Australia, and it wouldn’t be too late to go back when | was successful! ”

“””| was so scared at that time. Since | was a child, it was the first time | felt how terrifying my brother
was ...”” The old man said.””He was a murderer. | ... | didn’t dare to go against him!”

“””| was afraid that he would get angry and kill me too ... So, | had no choice but to follow him and sneak
into Australia ...”” ”

“’"My ... My Lord ...”” Hearing the old man’s description, the young man named Xiaoming exclaimed. He
had never thought that the old man had such a past. ”

nn

“’”However, things are completely different in great Australia and Shanghai,”” the old man
continued.””The two of us tried to go back to our old businesses, but we didn’t succeed!”

“"”"There’s tax exemption protection here, so they don’t need to fake the accounts at all. They don’t
need us to launder money either. ”

nn

“""So, we could only change our business and do a lot of business, but in the end, we didn’t succeed ...

”

I” ”

“""Gradually, | couldn’t take it anymore. | tried to leave this place and go home, but there was no way
The old man said,””at that time, my big brother’s condition was not very stable. It was not only because
of the failure of his business but also because of the condemnation in his heart ... ”

“’"He told me that he didn’t regret killing the evil couple and their son, but he still felt guilty about their
daughter. He felt that he shouldn’t have killed that innocent girl ... ”

“’"He also said that he often dreamed of youran. He dreamed that youran came to find him ... ”

“"" Actually, at that time, | already realized that there was a serious problem with his mental health.
However, | had no choice. | didn’t dare to persuade him ..."”

“"”In the end, one night, my big brother climbed up an abandoned building and jumped down from the
roof. He ... He chose the same ending as youran back then ...”” ”

Oh?
Zhao Yu frowned. He didn’t expect Zhang haoren to have already jumped off the building!

nn

“’"To be honest,”” the old man said,””when | learned that my brother jumped off the building, | felt a
lot more relaxed! Yes, he’s my big brother, and we grew up together. But, ever since | found out that he
was a murderer, everything changed!”

“’"To me, he is nothing but fear! ”

“”"His death is a release for himself and for me!”



nn

“*” At first,”” the old man continued,
home, but ... Later, there was an accident

after my brother jumped off the building, | started planning to go

I”

“”\WWhen | was smuggling, | was discovered by the coast police and almost caught ... ”

“"”Fortunately, | was good at swimming and dodged their encirclement. Then ... Then, just like in the TV
series, | swam here. This was just a small fishing village at the time! ”

“""The people of the fishing village were very friendly and took me in. ”
“"And ... And ...”” He glanced at little Ming.””I also got to know his mother from here!”””

“’”No... No way?”” Xiaoming trembled and widened his eyes.””You ... You want me to call you father?
you...You..””"”

nn

“""Don’t worry,”” the old man said.””You’re not my biological child! When | got to know your mother,
you were already three years old. Your father died in a sea disaster, and your mother saw that | was an
honest man, so she followed me. ”

“’”Then, we started this supermarket together ... But unfortunately, your mother passed away too early

nnn

What the ...

Zhao Yu looked at the young man and felt that he was acting like a TV drama actor.
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“""Your mother entrusted you to me before she left,”” the old man said.””So, even though I’'ve returned
to Australia, | gave up on the idea of going home because | have no family left. I'd rather stay here than
go back. It feels more like home ...”” ”

“’”But ...”” The old man looked at Zhao Yu and said sadly,””now, whether | want to go back or not, |
have to go back, hehe ...”””

nnon

“’" A lifetime really passes so quickly ...

“’"Father ... Wuwu ...”” The young man actually cried.””l can’t have you. Wuwu, you’re a good person

nnn
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“Sir,”” the young man turned to Zhao Yu and said,””the murderer wasn’t my father. So many years

have passed, he won’t go to jail, right? ”

“”"Father ...”” The young man took the old man’s hand again,””don’t worry, it’s different now. Even if
you have to go back, I'll go back with you. | still have to serve you ...”””

“” Al Just then, Zhao Yu looked up at the sky and sighed. ”
“Then, he approached the old man and said coldly,””””Do you know how we found this place?”” ”

“’"Hmm ...”” The old man trembled slightly and asked,””l don’t know ... | thought this day would never
Come!”” ”

“”"The first thing we found was the arm in the safe!”” Zhao Yu said in a low voice,””with DNA
technology, the truth can’t be faked anymore!”””



“””0Oh...D...DNA ...”” The old man seemed to have realized something, and his lips turned white. ”

nn

“""You probably don’t know who | am!”” Zhao Yu smiled faintly and said,
but Qiangian’s big brother!”” ”

you’re not my little brother,

Chapter 2348: Where's your brother?

Zhao Yu’s words shocked everyone.

Especially the old man who called himself Zhang xingkui. His whole body trembled and he shivered like
screening chaff. He collapsed on the stool!

IIIIIIAh ."IIII ”
Xiaoming was even more shocked and unconsciously took a few steps back.

“7"Zhang haoren, good man Zhang ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the old man in front of him and said
calmly,””do you know? With only half an arm, we found the owner of the arm!”

“””In order to find out the truth, we didn’t hesitate to open the tomb of Gao Chao Lin’s family. Through
the burnt bones that had been buried in the tomb for more than 30 years, we confirmed their family’s
identity. ”

“’"Then ... Do you think that we’re stupid enough to not be able to tell if you're the older brother or the
younger brother?”””

“Hearing Zhao Yu’s words, the old lady was once again seriously injured. She was paralyzed on the stool,
unable to say a word. ”

“””\What's more,”” Zhao Yu said,””you don’t have the same mother! All we need to do is to dig up your
mother’s grave and extract her DNA to prove everything!”” ”

nn;

“””No, no, no, no, please don’t ...”” The old man said anxiously,””it has been so many years. Let her rest
in peace. Don’t disturb her anymore!”” ”

“After hearing the old man’s words, the result was very obvious. The old man in front of him was not his
brother, Zhang xingkui, but the real murderer of the arm amphibian case, Zhang haoren!”
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“’"It seems that you’ve also set your lines before!”” Zhao Yu said coldly,””you’ve already thought about
it. One day, when a police officer finds you, you’ll become the younger brother and push all the blame
on your brother.”

III

“’"This way, you can be exonerated

“’"However, as time went by, you gradually forgot your lines. That’s why you jumped in and out when
you were recounting the past. One moment, you became an older brother, and the next moment, you
became a younger brother ...”””



“” Ah?”” The old lady was confused by Zhao Yu’s words. She pinched her forehead hard, as if she was
trying to recall what she had said. ”

“””This is a lie you made up decades ago. At that time, you didn’t have the advanced Science and
Technology you have now. ”

“”"However, things are different now. As long as we lock onto you, it’s possible that we will know more
than you!”

“""Speak!”” Zhao Yu said,””since you’re the older brother, what about your younger brother?”””

“"My ... My younger brother, my younger brother ... | ... Wuwu ... Wuwu ...”” At this point, the old man
suddenly burst into tears and sobbed. ”

“26 years ago, on the roof of an abandoned factory in Australia. ”

“’”| want to go home, | want to go home. | beg you, let me go ...”” The younger brother, Zhang xingkui,
held a wine bottle in his hand and pleaded with his older brother, Zhang haoren, with a red face,””this is
not heaven. If we stay here any longer, we will die!”” ”

“””No,”” Zhang haoren said firmly.””I’'ve committed such a serious crime. If you go back, they will arrest
you, interrogate you, and ask you about my whereabouts!”” ”

“”\When the time comes, will you be able to explain it clearly?”” Zhang haoren said with a gloomy
face,””what if they believe that you’re also an accomplice?”” ”

“""Big brother, you’ve been saying this for two years,”” Zhang xingkui said.”” Are you so sure that they
already know that you are the murderer? ”

“’”"Don’t forget, you killed in 1989, and we escaped in 1991. Since the police didn’t arrest you for two
years, it means that they thought the fire was an accident and you had nothing to do with it!”” ”

“’"But ...”” Zhang haoren grabbed Zhang xingkui’s collar,””but we can’t do anything about the safe!”” |
put the woman’s hand in the safe. As long as they find her hand, they’ll know that I’'m the murderer who
burned the evil woman’s family!”” ”

nn

“””Didn’t we already hide the safe? “”Besides,”” Zhang xingkui said in a drunken voice,””no one can
open that safe. Even if someone finds the safe, they might not find the arm!”””

“”\Who said | can’t open it? | just said that | can’t open it. As long as the police find the safe, they’ll
definitely be able to open it!”” ”

Zhang haoren had also drunk a lot of wine. He immediately pushed Zhang xingkui hard and pushed him
to the ground.

“""Big brother, just let me go back!”” Zhang xingkui fell to the ground and said,””don’t worry. Even if the
police find me, | won’t tell them where you are. | don’t know anything. ”

“”f they insist on making things difficult for me and think that I’'m the murderer, then I'll just take it as
my own bad luck, okay? I’'ve had enough! If we stay here any longer, we’ll all die! ”



“’”|'ve already decided. No matter what, I'm going back!”” ”

nn

“"”Go back,”” Zhang haoren shouted angrily,””can you go back? You don’t have an identity, you're a

black man, how are you going to go back?”” ”

“7”| didn’t commit any crime,”” Zhang xingkui said.””I’ll just go to the police station. They’ll send me
back ...”””

nn

“””You ... You're crazy!”” Zhang haoren roared angrily,
already been sent here! If you go to the police station, I'll be done for too ...

the mainland’s arrest warrant might have
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“7"Why? why?!”” Zhang xingkui was also anxious. He stood up and smashed the wine bottle on the
ground, shattering it into pieces.””You’re always thinking about yourself, but have you ever thought
about me?”

“’"I'm still so young, | don’t want to wander the world with you for the rest of my life! If | had known
this would happen, | wouldn’t have listened to you and followed you to Shanghai to do those illegal
transactions ...”””

“”\What ... What did you just say?”” Zhang haoren gritted his teeth and scolded,””you heartless thing. If
it wasn’t for me, you would have been in jail long ago!”” ”
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“””No! You’re the one who should go to jail!”” Zhang xingkui roared,””you’re the murderer! I'm not
“’"You ... What did you say?!”” Zhang haoren was furious and rushed toward Zhang xingkui. ”

“""| said you’re a murderer. You can just kill them yourself. Why do you have to drag me down with
you?”” “”’You’re not letting me go!”” Zhang xingkui roared and went up to him.””You're afraid that I'll
report you and expose you! ”

“’”I've had enough. I’'m leaving now. | want to go home ... Ah ...”””

“As they spoke, the two of them started fighting, neither of them willing to back down. ”

“Soon, the two of them knocked down the drying pole on the roof, knocked over the washbasin, and
then rolled on the ground. ”

“However, when the two of them rolled to the edge, the building that had been in disrepair for a long
time suddenly cracked open with a loud bang, and the foot of the building suddenly collapsed ... ”

“’"Ah ..."”"” Zhang xingkui missed his step and fell down with the collapsed wall. ”

“”"Ah ... No...”” Only then did Zhang haoren realize that his brother had fallen off the building. He
quickly rushed over and stretched out his arms, but he couldn’t catch anything ... ”

IIIIIIDonIt . Donlt ."IIII ”

“Zhang haoren suddenly woke up from his drunken state. When he saw that his brother not only fell
from the building but was also hit by a heavy wall, he let out a pitiful scream. ”

“As a result, the building collapsed again. He lost his balance and fell from the building ... ”



Chapter 2349: Chapter 2344-wait for me

“Midnight, in the temporary office of the Tai O Police station.”

“As Zhao Yu sipped his coffee, he looked at the 56 new devices that he had received from completing
the strange encounter mission. ”

“This time, his adventure completion rate had reached 998%. Although it wasn’t the highest in history, it
was obviously a lot for an ordinary “”Gen Zhen”” hexagram. ”

“Because the hexagram area had been frozen for one hundred days, Zhao Yu wasn’t so dependent on
the hexagram, so he didn’t pay much attention to it. ”

“This time, after the “”Gen Zhen”” hexagram was given, it actually didn’t end until he found out the
truth of the arm case in the safe box. This was very rare in the past.”

“However, even though the hexagram poem lasted longer, he only gained more than before. ”

“Zhao Yu looked at the 56 new devices that he had just received. They were all devices that he needed
right now, such as the invisible hemostatic agent that had been used up, and the simultaneous
translator that was available for international missions. ”

“Of course, there were also a lot of attack devices such as invisible electric batons and invisible elixir.
However, they were all mid to high-grade devices. There was not a single special or top-tier device.”

“Zhao Yu was very satisfied with this result, because he had been using the device for the past one
hundred days. Now that he finally had a replacement, he felt much more at ease. ”

“In addition, Zhao Yu had also gained a lot of points. After the upgrade, he had almost reached 100000
points. ”

“He checked his points bar and found that the limit for the next system upgrade was one million. At this
rate, he would be able to upgrade the system again in less than a year. ”

He wondered how the system could be upgraded.

“After checking his devices and points, Zhao Yu glanced at his skills bar again. He felt that he had not had
the chance to use any skills in this mission. ”

“After all, detective missions were different from Special Agent missions. He was the leader of the
Special Investigation Group and had plenty of resources under his command. There were many things
that did not require him to do at all. ”

It seemed that these props could only be used after completing the task of Secret Service ...

nn

“At this time, a local police officer came to Zhao Yu’s side and reported,””we just verified that more than
twenty years ago, in the mitian Industrial Park, there was indeed an abandoned factory that partially
collapsed!”” Zhao Yu said.”
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“’"However, we checked the records. There were no records of any casualties in this collapse.



“””0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded.””The suspect, Zhang haoren, said that although he fell down, he didn’t die.

”
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“” After that, he dug out his brother’s body from the ruins and buried it on the spot. That body ...
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“"\We’ve sent someone to check it out,”” the police officer said in a hurry.””The mitian Industrial Park
has now become a cement factory. | just checked the drawings. Fortunately, the factory was not
renovated on a large scale. If the location is correct, maybe we can find the body!”” ”

“’"Tomorrow, um ...”” He asked Zhao Yu,””can we bring the suspect over and let him identify him?”” ”
II””NO problem .“”II ”n
“Zhao Yu nodded, then told the police officer what to do. The police officer then left the office. ”

“""That is to say ...”” At this time, Ding Lan also came over with a cup of coffee.””The two brothers had
no place to live, so they lived in the small house on the roof of the factory. That’s why they pushed each
other on the roof and caused the building to collapse ...”” ”

“””Brother-in-law, do you think Zhang haoren’s words can be trusted?”” ”

“’"It should be,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding.””If his brother was not killed by an accident, | think he
wouldn’t have to lie anymore! ”

“""Zhang haoren is different from the other murderers I've caught,”” Zhao Yu said.””He’s not in the
mood to argue with us ...”””

“””Brother-in-law,”” Ding Lan saw that there was no one around, so she quickly asked,””l really want to
know how you could tell that the old man was not the younger brother, but the older brother.”” ”

“””Did you see it from the portrait? After all, they were brothers. There shouldn’t be anything wrong
with them looking similar, right? ”

“""You said that there were some loopholes in his story, but why didn’t | hear anything?”” ”

“’"Hehehe ...”” Zhao Yu smiled faintly and said,””the old man’s story has obvious loopholes in the
timeline. ”

“’"Thirteen years ago, Zhang haoren’s uncle in his hometown received a sum of money. In the
transaction statement, he was asked to use the money to repair Zhang haoren’s mother’s grave. ”

“"”Also, the money was sent from Australia, which means that the sender should be Zhang haoren
himself. ”

“’"But, according to the old man’s account, after they ran into a wall in da ao, Zhang haoren committed
suicide by jumping off a building. So, why would Zhang haoren send money to his hometown?”” ”

“’"This ... Isn’t this too simple?”” Ding Lan’s eyes widened.””With this?”” ”

“’"0Of course, my underpants are on fire,”” Zhao Yu said playfully.””As a world-famous detective, I've
solved so many major cases that I’'m already a genius!”



“”\WWhen the old man talked about other things, his eyes would be unfocused, but when he talked about
the housekeeper, his eyes would light up. ”

“""Especially when he talked about the little nanny jumping off the building, and when Zhang haoren
eavesdropped on the evil woman telling the truth, his indignant expression could not be concealed at
all.”

“’"If he’s just an outsider’s younger brother and is reminiscing about the past, how could he empathize
so much?”

“”"| was already suspicious at the time,”” Zhao Yu said.””Either the old man was Zhang haoren himself,
or the old man was Zhang haoren himself. Or, it was not the elder brother who was dating the
housekeeper, but the younger brother, Zhang xingkui! ”
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Of course, it’s also possible that the case was done by the two brothers together!”” ”
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“""\Now ... | have to say,”” Ding Lan said in admiration,
you’re old, won’t you become an old demon?”” ”

you’re really smart! You're still so young, when

“"”Hahaha ...”” Zhao Yu laughed, thinking of his own system and devices.””Not bad, | don’t have to wait
until I'm old. I’'m already a thousand-year-old demon, hahaha ...”” ”

“Ding Lan was speechless for a few seconds, then sighed with emotion. Does every crime case really
have a loophole?”” ”

“As she spoke, she pointed at the picture of the safe on the big screen. ”
“*”|f Zhang haoren didn’t insist on cutting off sun Yujiao’s hand and keep it in the safe, then ... ”

“”"Will no one ever know about this case? People will only think that the fire in the Lin family 30 years
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ago was an accident
“’"Hehe ...”” Zhao Yu laughed lightly and said earnestly,””I’'ve encountered many cases like this! ”
I've asked myself this question many times ...

“’”If he did something, the case wouldn’t have been known ... ”

“’"However, the results of each attempt were all right in front of our eyes! “”So ...”” Zhao Yu
said,””maybe there’s a destiny!”

“””The Justice of heaven is long, fat but not greasy, oh no, sparse but not leaking ... ”

nnn

“’"Those who make big mistakes have to be responsible for their own crimes ...

“"| used to hear you say that there was a liter of tears behind every crime. | didn’t understand it before,
but now I do ...”” Ding Lan said.””If it wasn’t for the evil woman who caused the housekeeper to jump
off the building, Zhang haoren wouldn’t have taken his revenge!”” ”

“”" And the most innocent one is Zhang haoren’s younger brother, Zhang xingkui. His fate is really sad! ”

“”"The two brothers, the housekeeper, and Gao Chao and Lin’s family. Three families were destroyed
just like that. It’s really ... Heartbreaking ...”” ”



“"Yes!”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””that’s the reason why | haven’t given up on criminal investigation. |
believe that there are many other cases like the arm in the safe case!”””

nnn

“""There are still many murderers at large, waiting for me ...

Chapter 2350: What kind of international joke is this?

A few days later.
“Shanghai, in a certain restaurant, the Special Investigation Group was having a celebration party. ”
“Zhao Yu, Miao Ying, and the other members of the Special Investigation Group were all present. ”

“Although it was a celebration party to celebrate the solving of another cold case, the atmosphere at the
scene was not strong. ”

“No one raised their glasses to celebrate, nor did they feel smug. ”

“As usual, the cause of the case was thought-provoking. Even though the murderer was caught, no one
was happy.”

“””1t might not be appropriate for a Criminal Police officer of the Special Investigation Group to say this,
but sometimes, you have to believe it!”” During the meal, cui Lizhu said mysteriously,””when | was
investigating, | heard the young man in the watch shop say ... ”

“’”He said that in 1918, the Kingdom of Norway was once considered a cursed watch, and was
considered ominous by the Westerners ...”” ”

“’"It can’t be!”” Ran Tao pouted.””ls it really that bad?”” ”

“’” Anyway, the young man believed it without a doubt,”” cui Lizhu said.””He said that in the early 20th
century, many people who wore the 1918 of the Saint Norway got into an accident! ”

“’”Some died from war, some died from diseases, and some died from unexpected accidents ... ”
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So, for a period of time, this watch was almost extinct. It was only after the 1980s that it gradually
appeared in various auctions ... ”
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“””Don’t you guys think it’s strange?”” Cui Lizhu stuck out her tongue.
watch, and then such a big thing happened ...”” She said. ”

Sun Yujiao just had to wear this

“" Alright, cui ...”” Miao Ying said seriously.””Rumors stop with the wise. | think it’s not the watch that’s
cursed. The root of the problem is sun Yujiao’s own actions!”” ”

“””Sister Miao, I’'m just saying. There’s no need to be so formal!”” Cui Lizhu pouted, then said,””last time
in Chengzhou, the student seemed to be possessed. He used an axe to dig open the garbage dump and
found the bodies of those girls. How do you explain that?”” ”

“””I don’t know how you guys feel, but | believe it now. People can’t do anything wrong in their lives!”” ”



“"”| agree with you,”” Ran Tao said.””| was involved in the entire interrogation process. According to
Zhang haoren’s confession, he was never really at ease during his escape.”””

“””He didn’t dare to get married and have children. He didn’t dare to make friends. In order to keep a
secret, he locked himself up. That feeling was worse than death ...”” ”

“’”There’s a saying in Jianghu that those who have come out to mess around will have to pay back
sooner or later. It’s not that | don’t want to take revenge, but the time hasn’t come yet!”” Zhao Yu
raised his glass and said,””everyone, this case has also given us a warning! ”

“’”If we didn’t pay much attention to the arm in the safe, then the case wouldn’t have been exposed. ”

“””The murderer will not be brought to justice! ”
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“”"S0,”” Zhao Yu said solemnly,””in the future, no matter what kind of case we encounter, we have to
take it seriously. We can’t just do it half-heartedly!”” ”
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“""Yes, boss is right!”” Ran Tao raised his glass and said,””come on, let’s give a toast to the boss

“Ran Tao suggested, and everyone drank together. The atmosphere was getting more and more intense.

”
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“” After we’re done with this case, it’ll be the new year!”” He said. Cui Lizhu said,
to go back to, but it’s a pity that I ... Sigh ...”” ”

you all have a home
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“"”Eh?”” Hearing cui Lizhu’s sigh, Zhao Yu’s eyes widened as he asked,””you didn’t get together with cui
Yao? Didn’t | transfer cui Yao to Shanghai to help with the cruise murder case a few days ago? ”

“””You ... You two didn’t have an affair, no, contact?”” ”
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“""Boss, please!”” Cui Lizhu narrowed her eyes.
excellent agent. Why would she like me, the daughter of the King of Thieves

Officer Wang already has a girlfriend. She’s an

2
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“’"\What do you mean!”” Zhao Yu scolded,””officer Wang is so heartless. He has a girlfriend behind my
back. He really doesn’t respect me, his master! Hmph!”” If | see him in the future, I'll give him a good
scolding. “””

“’"Cui,”” the bright Miao Ying advised,””you can’t feel inferior. You’re so good at your job, so capable,
and so beautiful. You’re not afraid of not being able to find a boyfriend.”” ”
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“""Team leader Miao, you’re overthinking it!”” Wu Xiumin pursed her lips and said,””cui is not feeling

inferior. She is just showing off!”” Don’t forget that she has a villa in the capital! ”

“""Let’s not talk about work. Just this villa alone is enough to make many men go crazy for her!”
“’”"Don’t listen to her complaints. She’s learned from our leader and never speaks the truth!”””
“Hearing this, the crowd burst into laughter.”

“Cui Lizhu pretended to cry.””Wu, you're not loyal enough. You ruined my plan at such a critical
moment. How am | supposed to pretend in the future? how am | supposed to live?”” ”



“” Alright, alright,”” Wu Xiumin said with a smile.””You're not the only one in the group who's alone. If
you don’t have any objections, then come home with me for the new year!”” ”

“"Well ...”” Ran Tao’s eyes lit up as he said,””I’m also a loner, so you can come home with me for the
new year!”””
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“""Forget it,”” cui Lizhu said, sticking her tongue out.””I’'m going back to Bai Ling to visit my dad’s and
my parents ‘graves. Then, I've booked a plane ticket to Qiongzhou. I’'m planning to go to a warm place to
spend the new year!”””

IIIIIITsk ".”” ”n
Wu Xiumin and ran Tao both rolled their eyes at cui Lizhu.

“”"Then ...”” Cui Lizhu said, full of anticipation.””When | come back on the eighth day of the Lunar New
Year, you guys can come to my house for a barbecue. Since you have to go to work, you can have fun at
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my house for a few days ...
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“"\Well, that’s more like it ...”” Ran Tao said.””I’ll take the wine, and you guys can buy the meat ...

“””QOkay,”” cui Lizhu turned to Zhao Yu and Miao Ying.””Where’s boss and sister Miao? Can you guys
Come?llll ”

“Mm ...”” Zhao Yu looked at Miao Ying and nodded.””As long as | don’t have a mission, I'll definitely
go. Not only will I go, but I'll also have to stay at your place!”””

“”” Aiyo, my heart aches just thinking about my Aston Martin still parked in your garage. | haven’t driven
it much in a year, and now | have to go for maintenance again!”” ”

“"Um ... I'm afraid | can ‘t,”” Zhang Peipei said weakly.””l applied for an advanced postgraduate degree
during the new year, and I'm going to the United States with my teacher ...”” ”
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“"\Wow, forensic Zhang is so noble!”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes were full of envy as she said,””it’s okay. Let Zeng
ke help you drink your wine!”” ”
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“’"Yeah,”” Zhao Yu agreed.””What | want to drink the most is your wedding wine! Hahahaha ...

“"”Team leader, don’t laugh at me,”” Zeng ke retorted.””You want to attend my wedding, but we also
want to attend your and sister Miao’s wedding!”” ”

“’"\While we’re not busy, you guys have to make good use of your time!”” ”

“""Yes, yes, yes ...”” Cui Lizhu quickly picked up her glass.””l wish you lovers a happy ending. I'm so
jealous of us single dogs!”” ”
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“""Yes, yes, yes,”” Ran Tao stood up and agreed.””We have to finish this wine ...
“After that, everyone drank and chatted happily, and laughter and laughter rang out endlessly ... ”

“Twenty minutes later, Zhao Yu’s phone rang. He looked at the caller ID and saw that there was no
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display, so he went to a quiet corner outside the private room to answer the cal



“In the end, when he understood the other party’s intentions, he was dumbfounded. He immediately
shouted into the phone,”” ”
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“"”Motherf * cker, are you sure you didn’t make a mistake? What kind of international joke is this



